

EDUCATION

| JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION: JUNIOR | Centennial High School, Frisco TX | 2020 - Present

SKILLS

| Reliable and professional | Organized | Artistic | Collaboration | Efficient | Motivated

CONTACT

P: (469)-269-2387 E: veda.sree05@gmail.com W: https://www.bulbapp.com/VedanshiS/ portfolio

SOCIAL

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/vedanshi -sreeramoju-b26b32215/

VEDANSHI SREERAMOJU

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT

ABOUT

Hello, my name is Vedanshi Sreeramoju. I'm an analytical thinker with focus, and collaborative skills to meet my goals with optimum results. I value giving back to the community, teamwork, organization, and artistic and creative expression. I look forward to gaining more experiences, and using my creativity for innovative solutions.

EXPERIENCE

TREASURER

Touch-a-life Foundation: Frisco Team | June 2020 - Present

- Oversaw fundraising for projects
- Kept record of spending
- Procurement of resources

National Honors Society, National Junior Honors Society | March 2019 -August 2020, March 2022 - Present

- Planned for posters around campus while spreading information
- Organized donation of several blankets to children in orphanages

ENRICHMENT

VARSITY FLUTIST

Centennial High School, Frisco, TX | 2020 - Present

INDIAN CLASSICAL VOICE : JUNIOR COLLEGE CERTIFICATION University of Siliconandhra | 2014 - Present

HINDUSTANI SITAR : SENIOR COLLEGE CERTIFICATION University of Siliconandhra | 2014 - Present

AWARDS

1ST PLACE: GLOBAL YOUTH SOCIAL INNOVATION CHALLENGE - SOCIAL PHILANTHROPY INNOVATION Touch a Life Foundation | December 2021

1ST RUNNER UP: GLOBAL YOUTH SOCIAL INNOVATION CHALLENGE - SOCIAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP Touch a Life Foundation | December 2022

PRESIDENTIAL AWARD (3) Vandeventer Middle School | 2017-2020

Honor Roll Vandeventer Middle School, Centennial High School | Consistently, 2017-23

TMEA All Region Band Texas Music Educators Association | 2019, 2020, 2022